GEORGE SASSOWER
Attorney-at-Law
10 Stewart Place
White Plains, NY 10603-3856
(914) 681-7196

Gary L. Casella, Chief Counsel March 16, 2012
Grievance Comm. Ninth Judicial District

399 Knollwood Road. Re: File #1-12962/12

White Plains, NY 10603-1937

Dear Mr. Casella,
1. Your letter of February 23, 2012 to Acting Presiding Justice William F. Mastro indicates

that you mailed him a copy of an Opinion & Order dated February 23, 1987. By return mail, please send
me a copy of same & everything else you sent him, but not me!

2. You also referred Acting Presiding Justice William F. Mastro to a “LEXIS/NEXIS
and/or WESTLAW legal databases”, which is available to him, and which I do not have. Please provide
me with a print-out, by return mail.

3. In opposition to my application, you also state that my former wife was suspended on
June 14, 1991. I would appreciate a copy of that Order, a copy of your report, requesting this prosecution
and its authorization, and copies of her “lengthy post decisional history”.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE SASSOWER

cc: Doris L. Sassower, Esq.



